GREENVILLE.

Dr. George Cleis, a Frenchman, who had been a surgeon in the army in his native country, came to the
United States and stopped a short time at Williamsport, and then came to Greenville in 1841 and practiced
there about eighteen months. He then moved to East Liberty, Allegheny county, where he died a few years
after. He was the first physician in Greenville.

Dr. Wallace B. Stewart, a native of Philadelphia, where he received the principal part of his education,
remained a short time in Huntingdon county. He studied medicine with Dr. W. G. Stewart, of Armagh, and
graduated at the Franklin Medical College, Philadelphia. He located in Greenville in 1845, and continued
to practice there till the fall of 1855, when he moved to Indiana and spent a few months there, and returned
to Greenville and resumed his business, and continued till 1858. He then spent a season in Nebraska, and
returned to Greenville, and late in 1839 moved to Armagh, where he remained till his death in 1875. He
was surgeon of a regiment during the late war.

Dr. Thomas McMullen Settled in Greenville in 1857, and has practiced his profession there since that
time. (See Blacklick.)

Dr. C. M. Ewing moved to Greenville in 1870, and practiced there about three years. (See
Strongstown.)

Dr. J. C. Wakefield, a native of West Wheatfield township, received his education at different schools;
studied medicine with Dr. B. F. Tomb; graduated at Western Reserve College, Cleveland, Ohio; settled in
Greenville in 1878; remained there about a year. He then moved to Fairview, Cambria county, where he is
at present.



